From: Comer Tuck

To: Escobar, Vanessa; Tuck, Comer
Date: 7/8/2008 8:06 AM
Subject: Comments on Demand Summary

Karen-This is a good revision, thanks for your work on this. | do have a few additional comments:
1. Due to the categories included, | suggest the title should be Utility Demand instead of
Municipal Demand

2. Institutional should also have a Metric TBD, and

3. I would add Wholesale (if any) back onto list near the bottom of list.

IF we can agree on definitions and metrics, then some metrics such as those for industry,
institutional, agriculture could also be used by/for self supplied users not on a utility system.



